Penn FUSION

k:_Engineering

May 14, 2019

PowerHome Solar
919 N. Main St
Mooresville, NC 28115

RE Sowell Residence

2861 U.S. 401, Lillington, NC 27546
Client Project #:2861SOWE
PFE Project #: 192637

On behalf of PowerHome Solar, Penn Fusion Engineering LLC (PFE) has observed the installation of the

photovoltaic system at the above referenced location. A representative of PFE visited the site on Friday, May
10, 2019.

This office has verified that the PV panels have been installed, are structurally sound and complies with the

approved plan of the local jurisdiction and has met or exceeds the 2018 North Carolina Residential Code and
the provisions of ASCE 7-10.

Best Regards,
Penn Fusion Engineering, LLC

Andrew D. Leone, P.E.
Principal
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